GARREY CARRUTHERS

GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1880
MarCh 8 ’ 1 989 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1980

(505) 393-6161

J. H. Conine, Jr.
P.0. Box 953
Midland, TX 79701

Re: J. D. Guye #1
Unit H, Sec. 22, T11S, R33E
North Bagley Permo Penn Pool

Gentlemen:

It has been called to my attention that you are filing your

Monthly Operator Report, Form C-115, under the name of Jim Conine, Inc.
Qur records show the operator of record is J. H. Conine, Jr. covered
under plugging bond #104E5306 filed December 30, 1977. Your C-115
report should be filed under the same name as your plugging bond.

Also, our records show the oil transporter as Amoco Pipeline Company
and you are reporting Getty as your oil transporter. If Amoco
Pipeline is not your 0il transporter a C-104 should be filed

to reflect the correct transporter. (Getty is no longer a
transporter -- their name was changed to Texaco Trading and
Transportation).

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

ed



